MEMO

Date: May 14, 2024

MICHAEL B. COOPER
PARISH PRESIDENT

To: President Michael B. Cooper
From: Mr. Daniel P. Hill, P.E., m
Director, Department of Engineering
Re: PLACEMENT OF AGENDA ITEMS ON COUNCIL AGENDA
Please find transmitted item that is being requested to be placed on the June 6, 2024 Council Agenda.

The below listed items are saved in the Ordinance System:

RESOLUTION FOR INTRODUCTION

Resolution to take action on the following Performance and/or Warranty Obligations:

1. Abita Ridge Subdivision, Phase 3A & 3B

Warranty Obligation - $78,100.00 — Extend
2. Bonterra Subdivision, Phase 1-A

Extended Warranty Obligation - $69,520.00 — Release
3. Brentwood Estates Subdivision

Extended Warranty Obligation - $118,100.00 — Extend
4, Coquille Subdivision, Phase 3-B

Extended Warranty Obligation - $13,000.00 — Extend
5. Guste Island Estates Subdivision, Parcel D-1

Extended Warranty Obligation - $63,100.00 - Extend
6. Guste Island Estates Subdivision, Parcel |

Warranty Obligation - $78,125.00 — Extend
7. River Park Crossing Subdivision, Phase 2

Extended Warranty Obligation - $61,900.00 - Extend
8. Simpson Farms Subdivision, Phase 2

Extended Warranty Obligation - $52,800.00 — Release
9. Southern Oaks Subdivision, Phase 2

Warranty Obligation - $37,500.00 — Extend
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